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CITY OF NAPLES 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 
NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 

PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 
 

NOTIFICATION DATE: 
 
 

4/14/2020 
 
 

SOLICITATION TITLE: 
 

 

Park Shore and Galleon Drive 
Bridge Repairs - ITB 

SOLICITATION 
NUMBER: 

 
20-020 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 
 

5/5/2020 
2:00PM 

 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

The following answers to written submitted questions: 
1. The ITB is requesting a Certified General Contractors License.  Is a Building Contractors License 

acceptable?  We currently perform this type of work utilizing our Building Contractors for the City 
of Naples, Collier County and other municipalities. 

ANSWER: A Certified Building Contracts License (CBC) is acceptable with an appropriate 
Florida Department of Transportation certification for similar work. 

2. Please refer to pay item note 1 on sheet B-5.  “PERFORM CONCRETE PATCHING REPAIRS AT 
THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS PER THE STANDARD CONCRETE SPALL REPAIR DETAILS 
SHEET”  Please provide the standard detail as one is not found in the FDOT FY19-20 Standard 
Plans for Bridge Construction. 

ANSWER: Details sheet included in contract plans. 

3. Please refer to pay item notes 1.1 through 1.6 on sheet B-5.  Please specify the concrete patching 
materials. 

ANSWER: Specifications included in contract plans. 

4. Please refer to pay item note 1.5 on sheet B-5. Please confirm the scope of this work is limited to 
only one pile. 

ANSWER: Pile identified in pay item notes. 

5. Please refer to pay item note 1.5 on sheet B-5. Please confirm the limits of this work from bottom 
elevation to the top elevation to ensure all the work is above the water line. 

ANSWER: Repair area identified in pay note and photo #9. 

6. Please refer to pay item note 3 on sheet B-5. Please provide a plan view of the work limits. 

ANSWER: Plan view shown on sheet B-12 of contract plans. 



IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 

7. Please refer to pay item note 6 on sheet B-5. What are the dimensions of each precast stone 
fascia panel? 

ANSWER: Contractor responsible for field investigation. 

8. Please refer to pay item note 6 on sheet B-5. How is each precast stone fascia panel attached to 
the bridge? 

ANSWER: Contractor responsible for field investigation. 

9. Please refer to pay item note 6 on sheet B-5. Please provide a material specification for the precast 
stone fascia panels. 

ANSWER: Contractor responsible for field investigation and coordination with supplier for in 
kind replacement. 

10. Please refer to pay item note 7 on sheet B-5. Please confirm the pay item for Miscellaneous 
Repairs does include the work provided in notes 7.1 through 7.4 and nothing else. 

ANSWER: All work areas shown on sheet B-12 of contract plans. 

11. Please refer to the elevation on sheet B-12.  It appears that the Contractor is replacing the coping 
on the existing seawalls on both sides of the channel and the fabri-formed mattress near end bent 
5.  Where is this work paid and please provide further direction? 

ANSWER: No work is identified on sheet B-12 at seawall coping/cap.  Work to fabri-form 
specified under pay item 5 and under pay note item 7.2.  

12. The bid documents do not address erosion/turbidity control.  Shall the Contractor assume no cost 
for erosion control? 

ANSWER: Items addressed by bid document, reference sheet B-4. 

13. The access road to the Village Parking Lot under Park Shore Dr will need to be closed in order to 
perform the work.  What are the closure restrictions for this road? 

ANSWER: No closure allowed.  Traffic to be maintained per page 30 of the bid document. 

14. Are there any lane closure restrictions for Park Shore Drive? 

ANSWER: Reference page 30 of the bid document. 

15. Are there any lane closure restrictions for Galleon Drive? 

ANSWER: Reference page 30 of the bid document. 

16. Please refer to pay item note 2 on sheet B-6. Please provide a plan view of the work limits shown. 

ANSWER: Plan view shown on sheet 13 of contract plans. 

17. Please refer to pay item note 4 on sheet B-6. Please provide a plan view of the work limits shown 
for the removal of existing riprap and the installation of new riprap. 

ANSWER: Plan view shown on sheet 13 of contract plans.  Pay item note includes “as directed 
by the engineer” 

18. Please refer to pay item note 5 on sheet B-6. Please provide a cross section detail showing the 
limits of this work. 
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ANSWER: Contractor responsible for field investigation.  Limits of work clearly identified in 
pay item note 5.  
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